
 

P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909 
 

“Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options” 

Santa Fe MPO Technical Coordinating Committee 
Monday, August 24th, 2020 1:30 P.M. 

 
 

AGENDA  
 

SPECIAL PROCEDURES FOR VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE AND PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
In response to the State’s declaration of a Public Health Emergency, the Mayor’s Proclamation of Emergency, and the ban on 
public gatherings of more than five (5) people, this meeting will be conducted virtually using Zoom. 
 
Attending on Zoom: Members of the public may attend the Zoom meeting on a computer, mobile device, or phone. The video 
conference link and teleconference number will be posted on the City of Santa Fe’s Calendar of Events website at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the meeting:  https://www.santafenm.gov/events. The direct Zoom link is:   
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86368664847?pwd=RVR5YnBHdlJPcmJZU0xUZXV1VkQ2Zz09 
 
Meeting ID: 863 6866 4847 
Passcode: 992674 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,,86368664847# US (Tacoma) 
+13462487799,,86368664847# US (Houston) 
 
Public Comment:  
• By video: A person attending the Zoom meeting by video conference (using a computer, mobile device, or smart phone) 
may provide public comment during the meeting. Attendees should use the “Raise Hand” function to be recognized by the chair to 
speak at the appropriate time.  
• By phone: A person attending the Zoom meeting by phone may provide public comment during the meeting but must 
provide advance notice to MPO staff. Please contact Erick Aune (505-955-6664) ejaune@santafenm.gov) no later than Monday, 
May 25, 2020, and provide your full name, address, and the phone number you will be using to call in to the teleconference. 
Without your phone number, the chair will not be able to recognize you to speak at the meeting.  
• In writing: A person may submit written public comments in advance of the meeting by email (ejaune@santafenm.gov), 
by U.S. Postal Service (City of Santa Fe, ATTN: Erick Aune/MPO Officer, PO Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909), or by 
dropping off a comment at the physical drop box which will be located outside City Hall at the entrance to Land Use Lobby facing 
Marcy Street. Please include your full name and address, and identify the specific agenda item you are commenting on. To be 
included in the official record and considered at the hearing, written public comment must be received no later than Monday, May 
25th, 2020. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.santafenm.gov/events
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86368664847?pwd=RVR5YnBHdlJPcmJZU0xUZXV1VkQ2Zz09
mailto:ejaune@santafenm.gov
mailto:ejaune@santafenm.gov


AGENDA 
 
 
 

♦ Call to Order 
♦ Roll Call 
♦ Approval of Agenda 
♦ Approval of Meeting Minutes from July 20th, 2020 
 
1. Communications from the Public  

 

2. Items for Discussion and Possible Action:  
 

A. Nomination and Approval of Mr. Brett Clavio, Santa Fe County Transportation 
Planner as New TCC Chair   

B. Review and Recommendation – Adoption of Amendment #4 Self-Certification to 
the 2020-2025 TIP  

C. Review and Recommendation - Santa Fe MPO Staff Proposal: Self-Certification 
for MPO Staff to work directly with the City of Santa Fe Parks and Recreation 
Department and selected consultant team for two years to assist with the 
development and implementation of the Safe Routes to School Grant Program 

D. MPO Staff Discussion – Review and Updates to TIP projects  
3 Matters from the MPO Staff  

 

4. Matters from TCC Members   

5. Adjourn - Next TCC Meeting: September 21st, 2020 
 

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-
6520, five (5) working days prior to the meeting date. The Santa Fe MPO is committed to 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 49 CFR, part 2, and all related 
regulations and directives. The Santa Fe MPO assures that no person shall on the grounds 
of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability be excluded from participation in, 
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 
under any Santa Fe MPO program, activity or service. 



 SANTA FE MPO TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE
           VIA VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE
      MONDAY, JULY 20, 2020, 1:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Santa Fe MPO Technical Coordinating Committee was called

to order by, John Romero, Vice Chair, at 1:30 pm, on Monday, July 20, 2020, via virtual
attendance.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT
John Romero, Vice Chair
Brett Clavio, Santa Fe County
Tony Mortillaro, NCRTD
Paul Kavanaugh, Santa Fe County
Javier Martinez, NMDOT
Neal Denton, City of Santa Fe 
Romella Glorioso-Moss, City of Santa Fe
Ryan Ward, Santa Fe County
(2 vacancies)

MEMBERS ABSENT
Noah Berke, City of Santa Fe, Excused

OTHERS PRESENT
Commissioner Anna Hansen
Erick Aune, MPO Officer
Hannah Burnham, MPO Planner
Leah Yngve, MPO Planner
Joe Moriarty, NMDOT Liaison
Delilah Garcia, NCRTD
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Vice Chair Romero asked to move item 2B to before 2A so that it could be heard
before he had to leave the meeting.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Ms. Glorioso-Moss, to

MPO-TCC            July 20, 2020                                           Page 1



approve the agenda as amended.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote as follows:

Vice Chair Romero, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Mortillaro, yes; Mr.
Kavanaugh, yes; Mr. Martinez, yes’; Mr. Denton, yes; Ms. Glorioso-Moss,
yes; Mr. Ward, yes.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MAY 26, 2020

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Martinez, seconded by Ms. Glorioso-Moss, to
approve the minutes as presented.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote as follows:

Vice Chair Romero, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Mortillaro, yes; Mr.
Kavanaugh, yes; Mr. Martinez, yes’; Mr. Denton, yes; Ms. Glorioso-Moss,
yes; Mr. Ward, yes.

1. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. SELECTION OF CHAIR

Mr. Aune announced that Mr. Escudero had left the Pueblo and was no longer a
member of the TCC or the Policy Board.

Mr. Aune stated that with the resignation of Keith Wilson a new Chair needed to
be elected.  He suggested Mr. Ward.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Mortillaro, seconded by Ms. Glorioso-Moss, to
elect Mr. Ward as Chair of the MPO-TCC.

VOTE Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Mortillaro, yes; Mr. Kavanaugh, yes; Mr. Martinez,
yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Ms. Glorioso-Moss, yes; Mr. Ward, yes.

Commissioner Hansen stated that she had not yet met Mr. Ward.  She
welcomed him to the County.  She is happy to have him there.

MPO-TCC            July 20, 2020                                           Page 2



B. REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION - RELEASE FOR 15 DAY PUBLIC
COMMENT: AMENDMENT #4 SELF-CERTIFICATION TO THE 2020-
2025 TIP

Ms. Yngve reviewed the information included in the meeting packet.

Mr. Romero left the meeting.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Mr. Ward, to
recommend approval of the release of amendment #4 to the 2020-2025
TIP for 15 day public comment.

VOTE Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Mortillaro, yes; Mr. Kavanaugh, yes; Mr. Martinez,
yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Ms. Glorioso-Moss, yes; Mr. Ward, yes.

Mr. Ward took over as Chair.

C. MPO STAFF DISCUSSION - REVIEW AND UPDATES TO TIP
PROJECTS

Mr. Yngve reviewed the TIP information that is included on the website and
reviewed the TIP update as of June, 2020.

Ms. Yngve stated that the project on Cerrillos between, St. MIchaels and St.
Francis, just kicked off.  

Mr. Martinez said they have hired a consultant and they are doing mapping.  He
will ask them to present the information to the MPO once it is completed.

Mr. Aune said the project for bike lanes on Hyde Park Road has been in design
for years.  A FLAP application was submitted and denied.  Mr. Quintana agreed to get
the design included in the TIP.  Has Mr. Quintana talked to you Javier about this.

Mr. Martinez said he did speak with him about it.  A feasibility study is going to be
done.  That will happen first.  An RFP for the study will go out later this year or early
2021.

3. MATTERS FROM MPO STAFF

Mr. Aune said that the MTP passed in May.  We are looking forward to the
August meeting to approve the TIP amendments.

Ms. Yngve said we have had a discussion in the past with this Committee
regarding the MPO’s involvement in the Safe Routes to Schools Grant.  

MPO-TCC            July 20, 2020                                           Page 3



Mr. Aune said they are looking forward to work with the NMDOT staff to present
a formal proposal in August regarding the management of the grant.

Chair Ward said that was great.

4. MATTERS FROM TCC MEMBERS

Chair Ward stated that the NE/SE Connections are one of the top priorities of the
County.  We did receive a recommendation for the 60% complete design for the project
and we are very close to the budget.  We are moving forward.

5. NEXT MEETING
AUGUST 24, 2020

6. ADJOURN

There being no further business before the Committee the meeting adjourned
at 2:00 pm.

________________________________
Ryan Ward, Chair

________________________________
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

MPO-TCC            July 20, 2020                                           Page 4



 

Santa Fe MPO Staff Report 
 

Technical Coordinating Committee: August 24, 2020 
Santa Fe MPO Policy Board: August 27, 2020 

 
Matter of Approval:  Approval of 2020-2025 TIP Amendment 4  
 

 
Background:  
Formal amendments to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) occur every quarter for 
additions of new projects to the TIP or significant project changes. Amendment 4 to the 2020-
2025 TIP followed the below schedule: 
 
SFMPO - Call for Amendment Proposals     7/02/2020 
SFMPO – Deadline for Submittal of Amendment Proposals   7/20/2020 
SFMPO – TCC Amendment Review      7/20/2020 
SFMPO – Release for Public Review      7/26/2020 
SFMPO – Close of 15 Day Public Review      8/09/2020 
SFMPO – TCC Review and Public Comment and Recommendation 8/24/2020 
SFMP – TPB Public Hearing and Approval     8/27/2020 
 
No public comment was received during the 15 day Public Review period. 
 
The proposed amendments are: 

TIP ID Agency DOC Project Title Type Change 
S100430 NMDOT 20-04 NM 

599/US285 
Ramp 

Safety (21) The US-84 beginning milepost was 
modified from 165.5 to 165.09. 
$225,000 was added for Phase III 
services. 

S100590 NMDOT 20-04 I 25 
Frontage 
Bridge 

Bridge - 
Rehab (14) 

Project advanced to FY21, previously 
shelved 

S100720 Transit / 
Rail 
Division 

20-04 US-285, 
Lamy - 
USDOT 
013802M 

Rail/Highway 
Crossing (22) 

New TIP project – Relocate Active 
Advance Warning Signals on 285; 
$50,000 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of the FFY 2020-2025 TIP Amendment 4 via this Self-
Certificate formally adopting the amendment. 

 



The next call for formal amendments will be October 1, 2020 through October 19, 2020. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION 
 

Amendment 4 to the FY2020-2025 TIP Approved on August 27th, 2020 by 
the Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board 

In accordance with 23 U.S.C. 450.334, the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT), and the 
Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization (SFMPO) for the Santa Fe urbanized area hereby certify that 
the transportation planning process, specifically Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 4 
meets the Performance-Based Planning and Programming (PBPP) requirements established in 23 CFR 
450.326(d), 49 CFR 625, and 49 CFR 630. The projects selected in the FFY 2020 – 2025 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) were developed from the priorities outlined in the NMDOT Asset 
Management Plan, the New Mexico Strategic Highway Safety Plan, and the New Mexico Freight Plan; and 
from the priorities outlined in the Santa Fe Trails Transit Asset Management Plan, and the Santa Fe MPO 
2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and its formally adopted Master Plans. 

 
The programmed projects included in this Amendment 1 to the TIP support the adopted Performance 
Targets of the Santa Fe MPO for Performance Measure 1 (Safety), Performance Measure 2 (State of 
Good Repair), Performance Measure 3 (System Performance), and Transit Asset Management. The TIP 
and each formal amendment were developed, reviewed and processed by the Santa Fe MPO in 
accordance with the Santa Fe MPO Public Participation Plan and the Santa Fe MPO Title VI Plan. The 
Santa Fe MPO also certifies that the transportation planning process is addressing the major issues in 
the metropolitan planning area and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of: 

 
(1) The fiscal constraint required in 23 C.F.R. 450; 

 
(2) 49 U.S.C. 5323(1), 23 U.S.C. 135, and 23 U.S.C. 450.220; 

 
(3) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI assurance executed by each State under 23 
U.S.C. 324 and 29 U.S.C. 794; 

 
(4) Section 1101{b) of the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st t    Century (Pub. L. 105-178) regarding the 
involvement of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in FHWA and FTA funded planning projects (Sec. 
105{f), Pub. L. 97-424, 96 Stat. 2100; 49 CFR, Subtitle A, Part 26); 

“Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options” 



 

P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909 
 

 
(5) The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat. 327, as 
amended) and U. S. DOT implementing regulation; 

 
(6) The provision of 49 U.S.C. Part 20 regarding restrictions on influencing certain activities; and 

 
(7) Sections 174 and 176(c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act as amended (42 U.S. C. 7504, 7506(c) and (d). 

June 12th, 2019 
 
 
The projects and revisions that were part of the amendment are as follow: 
 
PROPOSED PROJECTS TO BE AMENDED: 
 

TIP ID MPO Lead 
Agency 

DOC Project Title Type Change 

S100430 SFM NMDOT 20-04 NM 
599/US285 
Ramp 

Safety (21) The US-84 beginning 
milepost was modified from 
165.5 to 165.09. 
$225,000 was added for 
Phase III services. 

S100590 SFM NMDOT 20-04 I 25 
Frontage 
Bridge 

Bridge - 
Rehab (14) 

Project advanced to FY21, 
previously shelved 

S100720 SFM Transit / 
Rail Division 

20-04 US-285, 
Lamy - 
USDOT 
013802M 

Rail/Highway 
Crossing (22) 

New TIP project – Relocate 
Active Advance Warning 
Signals on 285; $50,000 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Anna Hansen, Chair- Santa Fe MPO TPB     Date  
 
              



 

Santa Fe MPO Staff Report 
 

Technical Coordinating Committee: August 24, 2020 
Santa Fe MPO Policy Board: August 27, 2020 

 

Matter of Approval:  Review and Recommendation - Santa Fe MPO Staff Proposal: Self-
Certification for MPO Staff to work directly with the City of Santa Fe Parks and Recreation 
Department and selected consultant team for two years to assist with the development and 
implementation of the Safe Routes to School Grant Program  
 
Background:  
 
In the fall of 2018 the Santa Fe MPO, in cooperation with staff from the City of Santa Fe Parks 
and Recreation Department and Santa Fe Public Schools, assisted with a formal Transportation 
Alternative Program grant for the purposes of developing a City led Safe Routes to School 
Program in Santa Fe. In April of 2019, the City of Santa Fe was awarded $343,406 based on an 
inclusive cash match of $50,000 for the project.  
 
Given the opportunity of overlap of the work of the Santa Fe MPO staff in the community over 
the past year specifically with the development of the Metropolitan Transportation Plan and 
subsequent to that the 2019 Bicycle Master Plan, MPO staff are uniquely positioned to support 
the City and Santa Fe Public Schools directly with the execution of the scope of work detailed in 
the attached grant agreement over the next two years.  
 

Award. The Department (NMDOT) hereby awards the Grantee funding for the 
following project: "Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Program," (the Project). The total 
Project cost is$343,406. The local match shall be 14.56% and the Federal (reimbursable) 
share shall be 85.44%, as shown in Exhibit A. (Executed Agreement between the City 
and NMDOT) 
 

The City of Santa Fe is currently working with Procurement Office to release a Request for 
Proposal in the amount of $250,000 for this project. Parks and Recreation Director, John 
Munoz is in full support of the Santa Fe MPO staff working directly with staff and 
consultant team to help successfully execute the scope of the grant.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of the Santa Fe MPO Safe Routes to School Proposal 
allowing MPO staff to work directly with the Parks and Recreation Department and selected 
consultant team for up to 1050 (approximately 2 years) hours and not to exceed $50,400 in staff 
time.  



 
Our proposal to the Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board and to the TCC for a formal 
recommendation is as follows:  
 
1. Important note: City of Santa Fe Parks and Recreation staff shall manage all aspects of the 

grant and its requirements in accordance to the grant agreement and all federal requirements.  
 

2. MPO staff, as approved designee shall provide professional services for the City, the SRTS 
Program Manager and consultant team to assist and support the development of a sustainable 
SRTS program for K -8 grade schools.  

 
3. MPO staff shall retain a database tracking tool specifically detailing any hours spent on the 

grant. This shall be complimented with a narrative section describing the activities of each 
MPO staff person for those hours. The MPO staff would use separate and distinct project 
codes developed in the City's MUNIS financial software program and will technically be 
part-time employees of the City. 

 
4. It is anticipated that the MPO will commit a total of 1050 hours (Approximately $50,400 to 

be drawn down from the TAP grant) from October 1st, 2020, to September 20th, 2022 to 
assist with the development of a successful program. 

 
5. 1050 hours over two years is approximately 8.39% of the 12,514.32 hours over the next two 

years of MPO staff time. MPO staff submits that this allocation will in no way jeopardize the 
required federal workload detailed in Title 23 Sections 200 and 450 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations nor the required work products detailed in the NMDOT’s Planning Procedures 
Manual. We also recognize that the basic tenants, objectives, goals of Safe Routes to School 
Programs fall in alignment with a multitude of goals, objectives and recommendations found 
in the MPO’s Metropolitan Master Plan, Bicycle Master Plan, Pedestrian Master Plan and 
Transit Master Plan.   

 
6. The City of Santa Fe shall on-board a professional team(s) via their procurement methods 

(RFP) to develop a Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Action Plan and provide technical support 
for implementation strategies as needed.  
 

7. MPO staff will provide support to the hired professional team and to any local SRTS Team or 
Coalition to guide the development of the Action Plan and implementation strategies 
identified in the local SRTS Action Plan and the program as a whole over the course of the 
grant.  
 

8. MPO staff will pursue relevant and appropriate training opportunities for MPO staff and 
team/coalition members, local champions, and other school representatives.  

 
9. The MPO will submit an amendment to the 2019 and 2020 UPWP to reflect changes in hours 

in FFY20 Quarter 4.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Erick Aune, MPO Officer  



 



P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION 
 

Proposal to allow MPO Staff to Work Directly with City of Santa Fe Parks 
and Recreation Department on the execution of the City’s Transportation 
Alternative Program Grant Award for the Development of a Safe Routes 

to School Program:  Approved on August 27th, 2020 by the Santa Fe 
MPO Transportation Policy Board 

The Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization (SFMPO) hereby certify that following proposal has 
been considered and duly approved on this 27th day of August 2020.  

Proposal:   

 
1. Important note: City of Santa Fe Parks and Recreation staff shall manage all aspects of the FHWA 

Transportation Alternatives grant award as executed in the agreement attached herein and its 
requirements in accordance to all federal requirements.  
 

2. MPO staff, as approved shall provide professional services for the City, the SRTS Program Manager 
and consultant team to assist and support the development of a sustainable SRTS program for K -8 
grade schools.  

 
3. MPO staff shall retain a database tracking tool specifically detailing any hours spent on the grant. 

This shall be complimented with a narrative section describing the activities of each MPO staff person 
for those hours. The MPO staff would use separate and distinct project codes developed in the City's 
MUNIS financial software program and will technically be part-time employees of the City. 

 
4. It is anticipated that the MPO will commit a total of 1050 hours (Approximately $50,400 to be drawn 

down from the TAP grant) from October 1st, 2020, to September 20th, 2022 to assist with the 
development of a successful program. 

 
5. 1050 hours over two years is approximately 8.39% of the 12,514.32 hours over the next two years of 

MPO staff time. MPO staff submits that this allocation will in no way jeopardize the required federal 
workload detailed in Title 23 Sections 200 and 450 of the Code of Federal Regulations nor the 
required work products detailed in the NMDOT’s Planning Procedures Manual. We also recognize 
that the basic tenants, objectives, goals of Safe Routes to School Programs fall in alignment with a 

“Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options” 



multitude of goals, objectives and recommendations found in the MPO’s Metropolitan Master Plan, 
Bicycle Master Plan, Pedestrian Master Plan and Transit Master Plan.   

 
6. The City of Santa Fe shall on-board a professional team(s) via their procurement methods 

(RFP) to develop a Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Action Plan and provide technical support for 
implementation strategies as needed.  
 

7. MPO staff will provide support to the hired professional team and to any local SRTS Team or 
Coalition to guide the development of the Action Plan and implementation strategies identified in the 
local SRTS Action Plan and the program as a whole over the course of the grant.  
 

8. MPO staff will pursue relevant and appropriate training opportunities for MPO staff and team/coalition 
members, local champions, and other school representatives.  

 
9. The MPO will submit an amendment to the 2019 and 2020 UPWP to reflect changes in hours in 

FFY20 Quarter 4.  
 
 
Anna Hansen, Chair- Santa Fe MPO TPB     Date  
 
              


















	08_24_20 TCC Agenda
	TCC Draft July 20th Minutes
	TIP Amendment 4 Staff Report
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

	Self-Certificate Amend4 2020_2025_TIP
	MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION

	SFTS Proposal Staff Report 0814_20_final
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

	Self-Certificate SRTS Proposal 
	MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION

	S100670_Executed (6)

